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From: Amsler, Sandra
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 10:49 AM
To: Randy Gehman
Cc: Staton, Jennifer A; Murphy, Reggie D
Subject: RE: 18001 RFP Custodial Services - Intent to Award

Importance: High

Randy: 
This information is available under the Freedom of Information Act.  However, until we have a signed contract, the 
information cannot be released.   Please resubmit your request in approximately 30 days. 
 
Respectfully, 
Sandi 
 
Sandi Amsler, CPPB 
Procurement Coordinator 
Beaufort County School District 
843‐322‐2349 
843‐322‐0748 (fax) 
 
 
 

From: Randy Gehman [mailto:Randy.Gehman@abm.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 10:08 AM 
To: Amsler, Sandra <Sandra.Amsler@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: RE: 18001 RFP Custodial Services ‐ Intent to Award 
 
Hello Sandy, 
 
Thank you for the notice. 
 
Will you provide the bid tabulation and scoring results by email? 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Randy H. Gehman 
Director of Sales & Marketing 

 
ABM 
Education Services  
6478 Hwy 90 Suite C 
Milton, FL  32583 
404.333.9041 (Mobile) 
800.693.9569 (Fax) 
888-711-2772  (Sales and Marketing)  
 
Randy.Gehman@abm.com | www.abm.com 
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ABM. Building Value. 
 
 
 

From: Amsler, Sandra [mailto:Sandra.Amsler@beaufort.k12.sc.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 9:05 AM 
To: Garvey, Nicole A <ngarvey@gcaservices.com>; Peterman, Scott W (speterman@gcaservices.com) 
<speterman@gcaservices.com>; Hagenburger, Tim <Tim.Hagenburger@sscserv.com>; Randy Gehman 
<Randy.Gehman@abm.com>; O.John@e‐3h.com 
Cc: Murphy, Reggie D <Reggie.Murphy@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Mccord, Gregory A 
<Gregory.Mccord@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Crosby, Tonya V <Tonya.Crosby@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 18001 RFP Custodial Services ‐ Intent to Award 
Importance: High 
 
Good Morning: 
Attached is the Intent to Award for our RFP #18‐001 Custodial Services. 
 
Thank you for your interest and support of the Beaufort County School District. 
 
Sandi 
 
Sandi Amsler, CPPB 
Procurement Coordinator 
Beaufort County School District 
843‐322‐2349 
843‐322‐0748 (fax) 
 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
The information transmitted is the property of ABM and is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Statements and opinions expressed in this e-
mail may not represent those of the company. Any review, retransmission, dissemination and other use of, or 
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any 
computer. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be 
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, received late or incomplete, or could contain viruses. The sender 
therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission in the contents of this message, which arises as a 
result of e-mail transmission. www.abm.com 
___________________________________________________________________________ 


